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From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 2:16 PM 
To: Sarabjit Jaswal <Sarabjit.Jaswal@alliancetg.com>; Jignesh Parikh <Jignesh.Parikh@AllianceTG.com> 
Cc: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com>; Nimisha Pandya <Nimisha.Pandya@AllianceTG.com> 
Subject: FW: Lab Reports  

Q2417 – Metals added. 

FAX AND HARDCOPY already went out. But Metals needs to stay logged together as this is a monthly 
sampling. So, I updated the due date.  

Best Regards, 
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Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com  

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 12:58 PM 
To: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: FW: Lab Reports 
Importance: High 

Had to look into this - Metals should’ve been collected analyzed once in June – doesn’t look like it was 
collected.  
Last June sample was from 6/25 – 33 days ago. We should have the volume – can we add this?  

Best Regards, 

Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com  

From: Pullas Pazmino, Ashley <ashley.pullaspazmino@vestis.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 12:42 PM 
To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: RE: Lab Reports 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity. 

Secured by Check Point 

Hi Yazmeen  

Please let me know about this  
Also, the weekly reports use to go automatically to Jose? Or did he use to send you an email requesting it? 

From: Pullas Pazmino, Ashley <ashley.pullaspazmino@vestis.com>  
Sent: Saturday, July 26, 2025 8:28 AM 



3

To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: RE: Lab Reports 
  
Quick question,  
  
I notice I’m missing the information below, on the reports from June, 
Or do you know where I can find it? 
  

  

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 10:56 AM 
To: Pullas Pazmino, Ashley <ashley.pullaspazmino@vestis.com> 
Subject: RE: Lab Reports 
  

CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of Vestis. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe. 

Hi Ashley,  
  
Please see attached.  
  
  
Best Regards, 
  

 

Yazmeen Gomez 
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com     

  
  

From: Pullas Pazmino, Ashley <ashley.pullaspazmino@vestis.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 10:45 AM 
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To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: Lab Reports 
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity. 

Secured by Check Point  

  
Hi Yazmeen  
  
I was told you can help me with the lab reports from June and July 
  
Ashley Pullas 
Assoc-Prod Rptg MC535 
740 Frelinghuysen Avenue 
Newark, NJ 07114 
P: (973) 824-1101 x 100    F: (973) 824- 4640 
ashley.pullaspazmino@vestis.com  |  www.vestis.com 
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